WILPF Nuclear-Free Future Tour April 2 — September 24, 2017

May 1-3 - Madison WI

- Eleanor White, hostess, 721 Herndon Drive Madison, W1 53718 - whiteea@inxpress.net - 608-467-
8250h; cell 608-345-5828

- Karen Pope - kosbornepope@gmail.com, 715-529-0272c, 608-467-2799h; 4018 Tokay Blvd, Madison

- May 2 - 8:00-10 a.m. - Gather the Women Breakfast, at Threshold, 2717 Atwood Ave. Madison
— “Ending the Whole Nuclear Era”

- May 3 - morning lobbying -
Aide to Rep Mark Pocan - Audra Cohen — audra.cohen@mail.house.gov, 10 Doty St, Suite
405, Madison WI 53703 — 609-258-9800 — 1421 Longworth HOB, 202-225-2906 in DC

Aide to Senator Tammy Baldwin - Sarah Benedict Anstaett —
sarah anstaett@baldwin.senate.gov, 30 W. Mifflin St, Suite 700, Madison, W1 53703 — 608-264-5338 -
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From: Ellen Thomas [mailto:et@propl.org]

Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2017 4:23 PM

To: Cohen, Audra

Cc: Karen Pope

Subject: Audra Cohen, thank you for meeting with us on May 2 at Representative Mark Pocan's home
office

Dear Audra,

Thank you for meeting with two of your constituents and me on May 2 in the Madison office. (I've
attached a photo.) | also want to thank Congressman Pocan for his legislation to stop arms sales to
Saudi Arabia. | hope he will show his support for the UN Nuclear Weapons Ban Treaty negotiations
taking place this month and insist the US be part of them!

| apologize that it has taken me so long to get back to you; I've been on a 5,000-mile WILPF-US Nuclear-
Free-Future tour, and only now am | catching my breath. The issues we discussed, along with backup
materials to explain our positions, are at http://propl.org/wilpf/2017/lobbying.info.links.htm.

Foremost among them is our request that Representative Pocan co-sponsor Eleanor Holmes Norton's
"Nuclear Weapons Abolition and Economic and Energy Conversion Act" when she re-introduces
it. Attached is a petition, signed by Madison constituents, requesting that he do so.

Please let us know what Representative Pocan's position is?
Thanks again,

Ellen Thomas

Women's International League for Peace and Freedom
Disarm/End Wars Committee Co-Chair

202-210-3886 (cell)

401 Wilcox Rd, Tryon, NC 28782

et@propl.org (PC) and

etpropl@me.com (iPhone)

WILPF-US Facebook page
https://www.facebook.com/pages/Womens-International-League-for-Peace-and-Freedom-US-
Section/96028865628

Nuclear Free Future Tour on Facebook - https://www.facebook.com/NFFtour/

At 05:02 PM 6/9/2017, Cohen, Audra wrote:
Hello Ellen and Karen,

Thank you for meeting with me and taking the time to follow up. Ellen, | hope your travels were safe and
enjoyable.
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https://www.facebook.com/NFFtour/

| have shared your materials from the meeting and attachment from your message with our legislative
staff in Washington. It does not appear that Rep. Holmes Norton has introduced the bill this session,
however we will continue to watch for it.

My colleague also mentioned (and you may already be aware!) that Rep. Pocan co-sponsored H.R. 1534
last session, the Smarter Approach to Nuclear Expenditures Act.

Thanks again,

Audra Cohen

From: Ellen Thomas [mailto:et@propl.org]

Sent: Friday, June 09, 2017 6:02 PM

To: Cohen, Audra

Cc: Hatcher-Mays, Meagan

Subject: Norton's bill - RE: Audra Cohen, thank you for meeting with us on May 2 at Representative
Mark Pocan's home office

Thank you, Audra. I'm forwarding your message to Meagan Hatcher-Mays at Congresswoman Norton's
office, with the request that she inform you of the status of the bill.

From: "Cohen, Audra" <Audra.Cohen@mail.house.gov>

Cc: Karen Pope

Subject: RE: Norton's bill - RE: Audra Cohen, thank you for meeting with us on May 2 at Representative
Mark Pocan's home office

Date: Mon, 12 Jun 2017 13:27:23 +0000

Hi Ellen and Karen

I’d be happy to share any updates with our appropriate staffers in DC.

Thanks,

Audra



PETITIONS SIGNED IN MADISON, WISCONSIN, 5/2/17

L '.Ir “ "‘i:—

F

i}




p STATES

RS OF THE UNITE
Conversion Act”

PETITION TO THE LEGISLATO

<M
37~ please support the "Nuclear Weapons Abolition and Economic and Energy
Introduced into U.S Congress every session since 1994, by DC Congresswoman Eleanor Holmes Norton
tened with and burdened by nuclear weapons, HEREBY call upon the LEGISLATORS:
er lntemational agreement that provides
rnational

We, human beings threal
d effective inte!

a multilateral treaty or oth

in every country .. under strict an

o negotiate and enter into
limination of all nuclear weapons
used for nuclear weapons programs to use-—

ns industry employees, processes, plants, and programs smoo(h[y to
me activities, including strict control of all fissile material and radioactive waste,
nd eliminated pursuant to the treaty of other
lopment and deployment of sustainable carbon-
riculture, and environmental restoration,

(1) provide |eadership 1
for the dismantlement and el

control;
(2) redirect resources that are being
(a) in converting all nuclear weapo
constructive, ecologically peneficial peaceti
jod in which nuclear weapons

during the peri
international agreement; and
infrastructure needs, including devel

(b) in addressing human and
free and nuclear-free energ. , health care, housing, education, agi
armed conflict, and all

including long-term radioactive waste monitoring;
ndertake vigorous GOOD FAITH effort to eliminate war, military operations.
in in the commitments i

must be dismantled a

countries to jol descri in this subsection to

(3) Ui
(4) actively promote policies to induce all other
create a more peaceful and secure world.
ork, NY 10017, USA: PLEASE encourage ALL nuclear
CTION IF EVERYONE

UNITED NATIONS AMBASSADORS, U.N. Plaza, New Y
powers to PROMISE, "Yes, WE'LL GET RID OF ALL OUR WEAPONS OF MASS DESTRU
ELSE DOES." (Don't quit until the job is donel)

raw an arrow in left column (-->) for more information)

PRINT LEGIBLY, please! (D
E-MAIL) |

PHONE

NAME | ADDRESS (number/stnaet/ city / state / Zip |

LinoA_Corce 33 Checokoe Cig Oy 103 Mapiepr) 53709 lindo.colletti@dg meal <
K06 borme X’(’Y}\_’ o

T?MBJ?O{)’ 4014 ‘T—(ﬂé&_\jr RLV D MADLS’DA w\ 51| L ynad

e L

L ach ';)‘LU“/‘;DKQ. 30k Bescst Teouer  Wapiem (. §392¢ ‘;eJ“wU els. el
b e [Lopish 1433 Willlamson Madieon W .53703 (b08)25/-6b36%

Jiaeq Sand :
; erdon.  S13 ,\/Mdoa.»- Rol Deéppent il S35D2

Please
s Ao zh&mopyfkbéi;umggum. and SEND SIGNED PETITIONS to
POSITIO LEARM"‘ s CAMPAIGN, 401 Wilcox Rd., Tryon, NC 28782, U
co U.S. Capitol, Washington e e , -
S ot , DC 20515, phone (202) 225-3121
President Obama, use, 1600 Pennsylvania Ave., Washington, DC 20500

Send letter to
: pmontative at “Roots Action” link on http'llpropl org
a "] s { .



HE UNITED STATES

Q/ J.,/ /
Ll PETITION TO THE LEGISLATORS OF T
Conversion Act”
d Economic and En:rﬂv o 5 o

ns Abolition an

o)
(¢ Please support the “Nuclear Weapo
Introduced into U.S. Congress every session since 1994, by DC Cong!
We, human beings threatened with and purdened by nuclear weapons. HEREBY call upon the LEGISLATORS.
hip to negotiate and enter into @ multilateral treaty or other In(amational agreempm }nat prqvides
uclear weapons in every country .- under strict and effective international

) provide leaders

P
for the dismantlement and elimination of all n

control;
(2) redirect resources that aré being used for nuclear weapons p!
erting all nuclear weapons industry employees. processes,
peacetime ivities, including strict control of
nd eliminated pu

(a) in conv:
ive, ecologically beneficial act
ust be dismantled a

rograms t0 use--

\ants, and programs smoothly to
all fissile material and radioactive waste,
rsuant to the treaty OF other

ent of sustainable carbon-

velopment and deploy™
ental restoration,

during the period in which nuclear weapons m
international agreement. and
(b) in addressing human and infrastructure needs, including de
free and nuclear-free energy sources, health care, housing, education, agriculture, and environm!
e waste monitoring;
orous to eliminate war, armed conflict, and all military operations;
s to join in the commitments described in this subsection to

including long-term ra
(3) Undertake vig GOOD FAITH effort
(4) actively promote policies to induce all other countrief
create a more peaceful and secure world.
UNITED NATIONS AMBASSADORS, U.N. Plaza, New York, NY 10017, USA: PLEASE encourage ALL nuclear
ET RID OF ALL OUR WEAPONS OF MASS DESTRUCTION \F EVERYONE

powers to PROMISE, "Yes, WE'LL G
ELSE DOES." (Don't quit until the job is done!)

PRINT LEGIBLY, please! (Draw an arrow in left column (-->) for more information)

ADDRESS (numberlstmet/dtylstab/zip

PHONE

“Fen nd~

NAME |
| E-MAIL) \

MNan S omes 4
< 967 o et RoQ MAry SOmeS Y¥odha

(2% o t. Madson : wl S 3704 aqdmmwlﬁyw;m ‘)gm'/.m

e bt 2 K 8. Mo U £371
et

Please
sase ngzm ;:’d SEND SIGNED PETITIONS to
PROPOSITION Iﬁmm kg GN, 401 Wilcox Rd., Tryon, NC 28782, U
T e Capitol, Washington, DC 2 S one 02, 2 P
\ = 0515, phone (202) 225-3121
President Obama, White House, Pennsylvania Ave., Washington, DC 20500



=

7
"P

Jlease SUPPOTt
troduced
We, human beings thi

RS OF THE UNITED STATES
conversion Act”

TO THE LEGISLATO!
d Energy
an Eleanor Holmes Norton

PETITION
the "Nuclear Weapons Abolition and Economic an!
ongress every session since 1994, bY DC cong!
EREBY call upon the LEGISLATORS:

or other Inlamstional ag
ntry - under strict and effective interm:

into U.S. C

reatened with and burden

enter into
weapons in every

reement that provides

ed by nuclear weapons, Hl
ational

(1) pyomde leadership to negotiate and a multilalerﬂl treaty

for the disf ont and elimination of all nuclear coul
control;

(2 redirect resources that are being used for nuclear weapons programs to use—

(a)in converting all nuclear weapons industry employees: processes. plants, and programs smoothly to
constructive, ecologically peneficial peacatime activities, including ict control of all fissile material and radioactive waste,
during the period in which nuclear weapons must be dismantied and eliminated pursuant to the treaty of other

international agreemenl; and

(b) in addressing human and infrastructure needs, including deVeloprnent and deployrnent of sustainable carbon-
free and nuclear-free energy Sources: health care, housing, education, agriculture, and environmental restoration,
including long-term radioactive waste monitoring:

(3) Undertake vigorous GOOD FAITH effort to eliminate wan armed conflict, and all military operations;
= at(“) actively promote policies o - uce all other countries to join in the 2ommitments described in this subsection to
reate a more peaceful and securé k

DORS, U.N. Plaza, New York, NY 10017, USA: PLEASE encoura
s < ge ALL nuclear
OUR ONS OF MASS DESTRUCTION IF EVERYONE
is donel)

UNITED NATIONS AMBASSA
powers to PROMISE, wyes, WE'LL GET RID OF ALL
ELSE DOES." (Don’t quit until the job
rrow in left column (—>) for more information)

PRINT LEGIBLY, please! (Draw an al
ADDRESS (number | street / city / state / zip | E-MAIL) | PHONE

079 nnebgan Maﬂu%f%/ Cre isssdtds.net
MQW’JM

# \
CT#H2 Madt/son, WL 5373 (2 !%/54/?/12/

K05 bR
> Aol l.(_ibf/‘b

NAME |

Sysan. Ferss 4
Dutla Rocge [T HRITH

m /(7 g0 )8 JToxkay BLYD M ADL S AL W

Please photocopy, d i
R . istribute, circulate, a:l((i;u SEND SIGNED PETITIONS to
PROPOSITION dommmeAR-FR'EEb-FUTWURER CAMP. GN, 401 Wilcox Rd., Tryon, NC 28782
ek U.S. Capitol, Washington, DC 205 e 002, 2 i -
| » X 15, phone (202) 225-3121
President Obama, White House, Pennsylvania Ave., Washington, DC 20500

Send letter to
your US Representative at “
Also promoted by Women'’s International at “Roots Action” link on http://prop1.org
‘ 3 League for Peace and Freedom .
— http://wilpfus.org



APONS STATES
TO THE LEGISLATORS OF THE Nucbill\fE"D"i ATIONS
5SADORS TO THE oo s
Acn'atm Norto”

PETITION
AN
COnvorsion
E onomic and gnergy ’
‘I’nc:1994, by DC Conyrosswoman Elean©

D TO THE AMBA

E

eapons: HEREBY call upo” the L
f

g them with any weapons ©

ear Weapons Abolition an
S. Congress every session S

nd purdened by nu

Please support the “Nuclh
Introduced into U.

clear W
ommllmcnw:

We, human beings threatened with a
ALL NUCLEAR POWERS to jointly codify the following ©
acin
(1 pisable and dismantle all nuclear warheads, and refrain :r:‘r‘ﬂ fg?"v’\le‘.
mass destruction (such as piological, chemical, oF depleted uranium) 2 (oy smooﬂ'\\‘l to
(2) Use recent Jevels of nuclear weapons program resources A plants. and progfﬂ %
a) convert all nuclear weapons industry employees: P'°=°55:"'ol of all fissile mater\a‘ an
constructive, ecologically peneficial peacetime activities, including strict O .
radioactive waste pursuant to in(ernatlol’lal ngrecment, and i carbon-ﬁee- nuclear-ﬁ'e i
(b, redirect those resources into human needs such as develoP :’Ig e ration (for example: pui!
urces, health care, education, housing, agrlcu:’ture and onv&ronmenta re
i es and bombs : il
e zi'mlna(e war, armed conflict, and all military
ommitrnem.s for

energy SO
Is and windmill
n in these c

solar pane!
(3) Undertake vigorous

nations on earth to joi

es intended to induce all

operations;
(4) Actively promote polici
peace on earth.
\ear
17, USA: PLEASE encourag® ALL nuc
N oG oF S RUCTION IF EVERYON

S AMBASSADORS, U.N. Plaza, New York,
E'LL GET RID OF ALL OUR WEAPONS OF MASS DES
ELSE DOES." (Don't quit until the jobis done!)

UNITED NATION:
powers to PROMISE, "Yes,

ease! (Draw an arrow in left column (—>) for more informatlon)
1 PHONE | F

PRINT LEGIBLY, p!
ADDRESS (number | street / city | state / zip)

I

ﬂﬁéb_{ M Sseef v mAS L LTS a

!
Mi ﬁ\)ﬂ'@fm) /370 ot 57 Se
s P WC';O"(SJW3 go 5o misspes Rvee Bt e gmoT b buwedo
relyn Dupdee JHM_EIA Pve N M4 MmN S5 \} . } A
; P

M;‘)éz) Pladun 142) 5" B Y S selos dfmelen s
e J77 Ssz\wia, “\W“\‘J STUT Tﬁr‘**\ckmf\é\iéi?:?

Please photocopy, distribute, circulate, and SEND SIGNED PETITIONS to
PO BOX 26, Tryon, NC 28782, USA,

PROPOSITION ONE NUCLEAR-FREE-FUTURE CAMPAIGN,
with copies to your Representative and Senators,

papry ¢:GI:t %mpnxhb:ahlngton, DC 20515, phone (202) 225-3121
resid A House, 1600 Pennsylvania Ave., Washington, DC 20500

et@prop1.org - 202-210-3886 Bl http . propos paig
- http://prop1.org - -llfacebook.com/propositionicam ign

Also promoted b,
y Women’s International
League for Peace and Freedom — http://wilpfus.org

FYI- Blank copi
pies of the WILPF
to the online petiti ban treaty petition are li
petition to the Senate, and online Ietter:'e tIcIJntl;ed:t the top of http://propl.org, plus link
e House =28y inks

Ellen Thomas
WILPF-US Disarm

E .
et@propl.or /End Wars Co-Chair
202-210-3886


http://prop1.org/
https://actionnetwork.org/petitions/support-the-nuclear-weapons-ban-treaty
http://act.rootsaction.org/p/dia/action3/common/public/?action_KEY=11837
mailto:et@prop1.org

